CURRICULUM COMMITTEE MINUTES

September 10, 2018

10:00 A.M. To 11:00 A.M.

Present: Derek Newland, Janet Dorning, Bebe Shaw, Letitia Bergantz, Cathy Woodruff, Vanessa Miller, Johnnie Lundin, Tom Pieplow, Mike Haghighi, Tedi Gordon (proxy for Debbie Ferguson), Dakota Cotton

Absent: Wayne McCain, Glynice Crow, Chet Breaux

Guests: Debbie Wilson, Sara Cline, Pamela Keller

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

- 1. Substantive Course Change (Cline- BI 300)
 - a. Remove Bio I & II as a prerequisite to BI 300: Microbes and You, as non –majors successfully pass course to make it more accessible to all.
 - b. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy Woodruff
 - Seconded: Tom Pipelow
 - All approve
- 2. Change in existing course (Cline- BI 427)
 - a. BI 427 requires use of potentially contagious vectors in the lab.
 - b. With lab safety review, request the lab be removed from the catalog and teach as a Lecture course only.
 - c. This will allow for increased number of courses offered online as elective course.
 - d. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy Woodruff
 - Seconded: Johnnie Lundin
 - All approved
- 3. Change in existing course (Keller AR 300)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 300
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy woodruff
 - Seconded: Bebe Shaw
 - All approve
- 4. Change in existing course (Keller AR 301)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 301

- c. Update catalog
- Motion made: Cathy woodruff
- Seconded: Bebe Shaw
- All approve
- 5. Change in existing course (Keller AR 312)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 312
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy woodruff
 - Seconded: Bebe Shaw
 - All approve
- 6. Change in existing course (Keller AR 315)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 315
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy woodruff
 - Seconded: Bebe Shaw
 - All approve
- 7. Change in existing course (Keller AR 330)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 330 to reflect digital photography to be more relevant
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Johnnie Lundin
 - Seconded: Janet Dorning
 - All approve
- 8. Change in existing course (Keller AR 331)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 331 to read "advanced" in the naming to make it more relevant
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Johnnie Lundin
 - Seconded: Janet Dorning
 - All approve
- 9. Change in existing course (Keller AR 408)

- a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
- b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 408
- c. Update catalog
- Motion made: Cathy woodruff
- Seconded: Bebe Shaw
- All approve
- 10. Change in existing course (Keller AR 423)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 423
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy woodruff
 - Seconded: Bebe Shaw
 - All approve
- 11. Change in existing course (Keller AR 424)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 424
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy woodruff
 - Seconded: Bebe Shaw
 - All approve
- 12. Change in existing course (Keller AR 454)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 454
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy woodruff
 - Seconded: Bebe Shaw
 - All approve
- 13. Change in existing course (Keller AR 455)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 455 for Teaching Art in 6-12
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Cathy woodruff
 - Seconded: Bebe Shaw
 - All approve

- 14. Change in existing course (Keller AR 405)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Remove the dual listing and ISM prefix for AR-ISM as collaboration with COB ended
 - c. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for AR 405 to reflect name change
 - d. Update catalog
 - Motion made: Tom Pipelow
 - Seconded: Cathy Woodruff
 - All approve

COLLEGE EDUCATION

- 15. Change in existing course (Keller ED 359)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for ED 359 Assessment Strategies for the P-12 Art Classroom
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made:
 - Seconded:
 - All approve
- 16. Change in existing course (Keller ED 360)
 - a. Art department is clarifying many of its course name and descriptions for the 2019 catalog for Art Education and program goals.
 - b. Update course/ catalog description & Syllabus for ED 360
 - c. Update catalog
 - Motion made:
 - Seconded:
 - All approve